

Guliana Cantu

Registered Nurse

Universal City, TX 78148

Gcantu112@yahoo.com

972-824-1706

Hello! I have worked in the Medical and Surgical Intensive Care Unit for over 3 years, in San Antonio Tx. I started doing travel nursing last year. I am comfortable floating around units such as, Stepdown, IMCU, PCU, OBS, TELE, Med/Surge, and ER-Holds; my specialty is ICU, and I am comfortable in working in fast paced environments. I prefer working the mid and night shifts. I work in several different hospitals here in San Antonio, High-pay is of highly importance to me; Give me a Call, Thanks!

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Staff Nurse

HealthTrust Workforce Solutions - San Antonio, TX

November 2018 to Present

I am an Intensive Care Nurse and float to PCU, Tele, and do ER-ICU/PCU/Tele holds. With HealthTrust I also float from 5 different hospitals...

Registered Nurse

Baptist Healthcare Systems - San Antonio, TX

February 2017 to Present

BLS Certified, Bilingual (English and Spanish), Basic Skills and Knowledge as a entry level nurse, Patient Care and Comfort, Critical Thinking skills, The knowledge of use of the ABC's of Nursing & Maslow's Hierarchy of needs, Good Use of Body Mechanics, Know the importance of Time Management skills in the profession, Head to Toe Assessments, Taking Vital Signs, IV insertions, Blood draws, Medication Administration through several routes (oral, IM, IV, SQ, rectal), In & Out Catheters, I&O measuring, NG Tubes, OG Tubes, Tracheostomy suctioning, Glucose Monitoring, Arterial lines, Central lines, Knowledge and Skills to prevent pressure ulcers, etc.

COVID-19 ICU RN

Krucial Staffing - Texas

January 2021 to April 2021

It has been an honor and pleasure to serve the communities of Texas!

Registered Nurse

BMC - San Antonio, TX

February 2017 to August 2018

I worked in both Medical and Surgical Intensive Care Units, full-time, days, for 1.6 years.

Education

Associates in Nursing

San Antonio College - San Antonio, TX

January 2015 to December 2016

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: October 2022

State: TX

RN

Expires: April 2022

State: NY

Skills

- SICU/MICU (4 years)
- ACLS (4 years)
- RN (4 years)
- Critical Care (4 years)
- Hospital (4 years)
- Staff Nurse (4 years)
- Medical Surgical
- Med Surg
- Stepdown (2 years)
- Tele (2 years)
- Critical care experience (4 years)
- English
- ICU experience
- Travel nursing
- Acute care
- Tube Feeding
- Hospice Care
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Vital Signs
- Hospital experience
- Cerner
- Meditech (3 years)

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse (RN)

January 2017 to Present

BLS, ACLS, NIH

Additional Information

I acquired my RN license on January 2017, I started working at Baptist Healthcare Systems in SICU/ MICU on February 2017 to August of 2018, I am now working for all the HCA hospitals here in San Antonio Per Diem. I am currently open for day, mid, or night shifts. Whether it be temporary, prn, part-time, or full-time. I am BLS, ACLS, and Stroke Care & Management certified. If you are interested and feel comfortable with my current credentials please feel free to contact me.